www.messengernews.net

LEGAL PUBLICATION Board of Supervisors Special Meeting June 23, 2025

The Webster County Board of Su-pervisors, in addition to the open meeting held an electronic meeting, at the following time and place: Monday, June 23, 2025 at 9:30 A.M.; Board of Supervisors Room, Fort Dodge, Iowa.

The Board of Supervisors met in with the following members present: Thode, Conrad and Montgomery Absent: Cochrane, Hayek

Moved by Thode; seconded by June 17, 2025, meeting minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved Montgomery, seconded by Thode to approve the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Thode, seconded by Montgomery to approve Consent Agenda. Motion carried unanimous-

y. a. Receive and place on file the resignation of Ella Sells, Corrections Officer - Jail (full-time), effective June 17, 2025, per the recommen-dation of Luke Fleener, Webster County Sheriff.

County Sheriff. b. Accept and authorize the oppor-tunity for Luke Fleener, Webster County Sheriff, to fill Corrections Officer - Jail (full-time) vacancy due to the resignation of Ella Sells, Corrections Officer - Jail (full-time).

Moved by Montgomery, seconded by Thode to approve Resolution #2025-28, Appropriation of Fiscal Year 2026 Funds. (Roll call vote). Ayes-Thode, Conrad, Montgomery. Nays-None, Absent Cochrane, Hayek. Motion carried unanimously. (Copy on file in Auditor's Office and o

https://www.webstercountyia.gov/ departments/board_of_supervisors/ county_ordinances.php#outer-668

Moved by Thode, seconded by Montgomery to adopt Resolution #2025-29, to amend the Fiscal Year 2026 County Five Year Program (Roll call vote). Ayes-Thode, Con-rad, Montgomery. Nays-None, Ab-sent -Cochrane, Hayek. Motion car-ried unanimously. (Copy on file in Auditor's Office and on https://www.wobetarcountuia.cov/ https://www.webstercountyia.gov/ departments/board_of_supervisors/ county_ordinances.php#outer-668

Moved by Montgomery, seconded by Thode to approve a transfer from General Supplement to General Basic in the amount of \$185,084.00 for district court services. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Thode, seconded by Montgomery to approve potential fiscal year department appropriation changes based on the timing of the Fiscal Year 2025 pay period and claims. Department changes are as follows: decrease Department 22 (Conservation) \$7,500.00; increase Department 13 (Fair board) \$7,500.00; decrease Department 4 Department 13 (Fair board) \$7,500.00; decrease Department 4 (County Attorney) \$25,836.00; in-crease Department 28 (Medical Ex-aminer) \$25,836.00; decrease Department 52 (MIS) \$16,855.00; increase Department 99 (Non Department) \$16,855.00; de Increase Department 99 (Non-Departmental) \$16,855.00; de-cease Department 99 (Safety of workplace) \$31,823.00; increase Department 08 (Real Property Ins. Premiums) \$16,831.00; increase Department 51 (Real Property Ins. Promiums) \$2,275.00; increase Premiums) \$2,375.00; increase Department 55 (Real Property Ins. Premiums) \$4,207.00; and increase Department 56 (Real Property Ins. Premiums) \$8,410.00. Motion carried unanimously.

Citizens' opportunity to address the Board with items on the agenda -None

WEDNEGDAY DDIME TIME

Moved by Montgomery, seconded by Thode to approve claim. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Thode, seconded by Montgomery for Adjournment. Mo-tion carried unanimously.

/s/Shaunna Abrams Auditor, Webster County /s/Niki Conrad Chair, Webster County Board of Supervisors

L90070 7/08/25 #10777 LEGAL PUBLICATION IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF IOWA

IN AND FOR WEBSTER COUNTY, IA

CASE NUMBER DRCV323810 ORIGINAL NOTICE BY PUBLICATION

To: **JOSE HONORATO GARZON,** you are hereby notified that a Peti-tion in the above action was filed on May 21, 2025, by the Petitioner ALMA DOMITILA GARCIA. Petition er is seeking sole custody of the minors A.N.G.G., A.V.G.G. The con-tact information of the attorney for the Petitioner in this case is: Bassel the Petitioner in this case is: Bássel El-Kasaby, Kasaby Schmoke, 308 S. 19th Street, Omaha, NE 68102. Email: kasaby@kasaby.com. Tele: (402) 884-0700 Fax: (402) 614-5926 Instructions to: JOSE HONORA-TO GARZON You must file an Answer or a Motion by July 28, 2025, with the Webster District Court in Webster County, Iowa. If you fail to respond, a default order may be entered against you. You must register to eFile through the Iowa Judicial Branch website at lowa Judicial Branch website at https://www.iowacourts. state.ia.us/Efile/ and obtain a log in and password to file and view documents in your case and to receive service and no-tices from the court For general tices from the court. For general rules and information on electronic filing, refer to the Iowa Court Rules Chapter 16, lowa Rules of Electron-ic Procedure, available on the Iowa Judicial Branch website. For court rules on the Personal Privacy Pro-tection in court filings, refer to Divi-sion VI of the Iowa Court Rules, Chapter 16

Chapter 16. Important Notice to JOSE HONORATO GARZON: You should talk to an attorney at once to protect your interests. If you choose not to have an attorney represent you in this matter, go to the lowa Judicial Branch website for self-represented litigant information and forms. If you need assistance to participate in need assistance to participate in court due to a disability, call the di-sability coordinator at 712-279-6035. Persons who are hearing or speech impaired may call Relay Iowa TTY (1-800-735-2942). Disability coordinators cannot pro-

Vide legal advice. L90048 6/24/25, 7/01/25, 7/08/25 #10749



The Messenger/Fort Dodge, Iowa

LEGAL PUBLICATION Original Notice and Petition for Disposition of Abandoned Property

In the Iowa District Court for Webster County

Plaintiff(s) CBear 939 LLC 3102 N. 15th St., Fort Dodge, IA 50501 Defendant(s) Dallas Smith 3102 N. 15th St. Lot 15, Fort Dodge, IA 50501 All unknown owners & lien holders 3102 N. 15th St. Lot 15, Fort Dodge, IA 50501

To Defendant(s): 1. Plaintiff(s) demand(s) a judgment of abandonment for (state the exact nature of abandoned property):

title to the abandoned mobile home located at 3102 N. 15th St. Lot 15, Fort Dodge, IA 50501

Fort Loage, IA 50501 because (state basis of demand): Home abandoned May 20, 2025 FED moveout. Home intentionally damaged by Def., in disrepair & needs demolished. VIN: 11763L4060 TITLE: 94AC94717 In support of this demand

In support of this demand Plaintiff(s) state(s):
 Plaintiff(s) has (have) not re-quested notice by the sheriff as pro-vided for in Iowa Code section a)The property is located in the above ocuptive and

above county; and 3. b)There is no lien against the pro-perty other than a tax lien pursuant to Iowa Code chapter

1. **Hearing is set for** the date, time, and court location listed on the last page of this Original Notice and Petition. The court will electronically record the Any party desiring that a certified court reporter report the hearing must arrange and pay for the costs of reporting. Failure to appear at the hearing may result in judgment entered against you for statutory damages, interest, and court costs, and the property will be disposed of as abandoned property.

Note: Service must be made on the owner of the property at least 10 days before the hearing and the hearing must be set within 14 days of filing the Petition.

/s/Gregory Τ.

Filing Plaintiff or Attorney Nazette Marner Nathanson Knoll LLP Law firm, or entity for which filing is made 615 2nd Street SW, Cedar Rapids,

IA 52404 319-366-1000

gusher@nazettelaw.com Iowa Judicial Branch *Case No.* **SCSC067836** Webster County Case Title CBEAR 939 LLC

VS.

DALLAS SMITH

Court filings are public documents and may contain personal informa-tion that should always be kept con-fidential. For the rules on protecting personal information, refer to Divi-sion VI of chapter 16 of the Iowa Court Rules and to the Iowa Judicial Branch website at www.iowacourts.gov/for-the-public/

representing-yourself/protect-person al-information/. Scheduled Hearing: FORCIBLE ENTRY 07/30/2024 09:30:00 AM 09:30:00 AM duration - 15 minutes Webster County Courthouse, LEC, Courtroom #2, 702 1st Ave. S. Fort Dodge, Iowa If you need assistance to participate in court due to a disability, call the disability access coordinator at (319) 833-3332.

Date Issued 06/26/2025 09:09:29 AM L90026 7/08/25, 7/15/25 #10781

apublicnotices.com

In brief

Trump to put 25% tariffs on Japan and **South Korea**

LEGAL PUBLICATION PUBLIC INPUT MEETING ON PROPOSED MIDAS RTA 5 CHANGES

The MIDAS Regional Transit Au-thority (RTA 5) will host two meet-ings to discuss the proposed in-crease in transit fares. MIDAS is proposing to increase fares for out-of-town monthly passes from \$38 to \$40. This proposed change would be effective August 1, 2025.

Public Input Meeting MIDAS Building 602 1st Avenue South Fort Dodge, IA 50501 July 21, 2025, at 5:30 PM And July 22, 2025, at 1:00 PM MIDAS transit staff will be at the meetings to answer any questions and give information about the

and give information about the changes. Written comments must be received by July 21, 2025, at 12:00 PM. Submit all written com-

602 1st Avenue South, Fort Dodge, IA 50501 or email to smahan@midascog.net.

If you have any special needs per-taining to this meeting, requests must be made 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Please contact Shelly Mahan, Transit Director, (515) 576-7183 ext. 213 or smahan@midascog.net.

L90010 7/08/25 #10778 LEGAL PUBLICATION PUBLIC INPUT MEETING ON PROPOSED DART CHANGES

The Dodger Area Rapid Transit (DART) will host two meetings to discuss the proposed increases in DART fares and discontinuing the connection to Jefferson Lines. The proposed changes would take effect August 1, 2025.

DART is proposing to increase fares for Adults from \$1.50/ride to \$1.75/ride, Students/Seniors from \$1.00/ride to \$1.25/ride, Paratransit from \$3.00/ride to \$3.50/ride, Wait Time from \$18/hour to \$20/hour, Adult monthly pass from \$35 to \$37, and Adult Student/Senior monthly page from \$15 to \$27. Just to \$29. Just and Adult Student/Senior monthly pass from \$15 to \$25. Due to de-creasing ridership, DART is also proposing to discontinue the Jeffer-son Lines connection to/from Fort Dodge and Williams.

> Public Input Meeting MIDAS Building 602 1st Avenue South Fort Dodge, IA 50501 July 21, 2025, at 5:30 PM

July 22, 2025, at 1:00 PM

DART transit staff will be at the DART transit staff will be at the meetings to answer any questions and give information about the changes. Written comments must be received by July 21, 2025, at 12:00 PM. Submit all written com-ments to DART Transit, 602 1st Avenue South, Fort Dodge, IA 50501 or email to smahan@midascop.net

DART transit will be available to take meeting participants home after the 5:30 pm meeting if needed.

President Donald Trump on the U.S. and other nations Monday set a 25% tax on more vulnerable to a recesgoods imported from Japan sion. But Trump is confiand South Korea, as well as dent that tariffs are necesnew tariff rates on a dozen sary to bring back domestic other nations that would go manufacturing and fund the into effect on Aug. 1.

Trump provided notice last Friday. by posting letters on Truth Social that were addressed to the leaders of the various countries. The letters rifle killed after warned them to not retaliate by increasing their own import taxes, or else the Trump **Patrol facility in** administration would further increase tariffs.

"If for any reason you decide to raise your Tariffs, then, whatever the number rifle fired dozens of rounds you choose to raise them by, will be added onto the 25% that we charge," Trump wrote in the letters to Japanese Prime Minister Shigeru Ishiba and South Korean President Lee Jae-myung.

The letters were not the final word from Trump on tariffs, so much as another agents exiting the building, episode in a global economic drama in which he has placed himself at the center. His moves have raised fears that economic growth would

LEGAL PUBLICATION REGION V REGIONAL PLANNING AFFILIATION PUBLIC INPUT MEETING

The Region V Regional Planning Affiliation (RPA) will hold a public input meeting on the FFY 2026-2029 Re-gional Transportation Improvement Program (2026-2029 RTIP).

The RTIP is a document produced annually that identifies all transpor-tation projects member govern-ments of the Region V RPA plan to implement using federal funds over the next four years. Region V in-cludes the following counties: Calhoun, Hamilton, Humboldt, Po-cahontas, Webster and Wright and the aities within these counties the cities within these counties.

The FFY 2026-2029 RTIP is available by contacting Stacy Lentsch at MIDAS Council of Governments, (515) 576-7183 ext. 212 or email at slentsch@midascog.net.

Written comments should be re-ceived by July 15, 2025, at 10:00 AM. Please submit all written com-ments to: Region V Regional Plan-pice Affliction ning Affiliation. 602 1st Avenue South, Fort Dodge, IA 50501, or email to slentsch@midascog.net.

RTIP PUBLIC INPUT MEETING July 15, 2025 12:00 PM MIDAS Building 602 1st Avenue South

Fort Dodge, IA 50501 If you have any special needs per-taining to this meeting requests must be made 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Please contact Stacy Lentsch, MIDAS Council of Governments at (515) 576-7183 ext. 212 or stentsch@midascog.net with 212 or slentsch@midascog.net with requests or for more information. L90010 7/08/25 #10780

WASHINGTON (AP) - slow to a trickle, if not make tax cuts he signed into law

Man with an assault shooting at a Border Texas

McALLEN, Texas (AP) A man with an assault at federal agents and a U.S. Border Patrol facility in Texas on Monday, injuring a police officer, before authorities shot and killed him.

Authorities identified the shooter as Ryan Louis Mosqueda, believed to be 27, who they said shot at which is near the U.S.-Mexico border. McAllen Police Chief Victor Rodriguez said Mosqueda had a "utility vest" in addition to the rifle when federal agents returned fire.

Hours before the attack in McAllen, Mosqueda's father was stopped by Weslaco police around 2:30 a.m. for a traffic violation, according to police spokesperson Heriberto Caraveo. The father told police that he was looking for his son, who he said had psychological issues and was carrying weapons in his car, Caraveo told The Associated Press.

Police say the white twodoor sedan that Mosqueda drove to the facility had letters painted - possibly in Latin – on the driver's side door.

"What it means, or whether or not it is an underlying reason for him being here, I do not know," Rodriguez said when asked about the graffiti.

Messenger **Email Address** Birthdays, Weddings, Engagements, Anniversaries lifestyle@messengernews.net

| | WEDNESDAY FRIVIE TIME | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---------|-----------------------------|--------|---|-------------|--|---------------|--|--------------|---|------------------------------------|-------------------|--|
| | 6 PM | 6:30 | 7 PM | 7:30 | 8 PM | 8:30 | 9 PM | 9:30 | 10 PM | 10:30 | 11 PM | 11:30 |
| 🕄 KFPX | Blue Bloods "Power Players" | | Blue Bloods "In the Box" | | Blue Bloods "Occupational Hazards" | | Blue Bloods "Bad Company" | | Blue Bloods "Through the Looking Glass" Blue Bloods "Payback" | | | |
| 23 KDMI | Joseph Prince | Robert | TCT Today | Joyce Meyer | Love Worth Finding | James Robison | Dr. Robert Jeffress | Jewish Jesus | Andrew Wommack | Ask the Pastor | | Foundation |
| | | | Chicago Med "Th Chicago Med "T | | Chicago Fire "Bar Tin Novak's past joins Am | | Chicago P.D. "Marie" his father's worsening | condition. | | (:35) The Tonight Sh Fallon (N) | ow Starring Jimmy | (:35) Late Night With Seth Meyers (N) |

Usher

And

50501 or en smahan@midascog.net.

after the 5/30 pm meeting if needed. If you have any special needs per-taining to this meeting, requests must be made 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Please contact Shelly Mahan, Transit Director, (515) 576-7183 ext. 213 or smahan@midascog.net. L90010 7/08/25 #10782

Tuesday, July 8, 2025

| 5 WOI | (C) KCAU9 News at 6pm (N) (N) (S) Local 5 News at Six (N) (N) | | | | Volunteers" "100th Day of easy-to-sew quilt kit. School" | | KCAU9 News at (:35) Jimmy Kimmel Live! (N I0pm (N) Local 5 News at Fen (N) | | Live! (N) | (:35) Nightline (N) | | | |
|-------------------------------------|--|--|--|---|--|---|---|---|--|---|--|--|--|
| 6 KDSM | Two and a Half Men | Family Feud | MasterChef "Mystery | . , | Gordon Ramsay's Se "Callahan's Part One" | | 13 News at 9 on Fox | ()()) | The National News Desk (N) (Live) | The National News Desk (N) (Live) | Seinfeld "The Heart Attack" | The Big Bang Theory | |
| 🕜 KMEG | | The Jamie Foxx Show | Living Single "What Next?" | ••• | Girlfriends "What's Black A-Lackin'?" | and Deliver" | Girlfriends "Toe Sucking" | Girlfriends "One Night Stand?" | The Game | The Game "Media Blitz" | the Heart Way" | Sister, Sister "Model Tia" | |
| 🛿 КССІ | (N) | Inside Edition (N) | Hollywood Squares ' I'm Going to the Wron | Ex's Get the Square; g Doctor" Mayim Bialik | Hollywood Squares | Whitney Cummings | Elsbeth | | KCCI 8 News at Ten (N) | (:35) The Late Show Colbert (N) | With Stephen | (:35) After Midnight | |
| 9 10 KCWI | Wedding, Part 1" | Modern Family "The Wedding, Part 2" | Sullivan's Crossing " Deepest" (N) | | Trivial Pursuit "Trivia | | Local 5 News at 9 on CW Iowa 23 (N) | TMZ (N) | The Goldbergs "Hersheypark" | The Goldbergs "12 Tapes for a Penny" | | Housewife "Back to School" | |
| (1) KDIN | (5:30) PBS News Hour (N) Road Trip Iowa | | Walking With Dinosaurs "Band of Brothers" | | Human Footprint "Dressed to Kill" (N) | | NOVA "Dino Birds" | | Tutankhamun: Allies & Enemies | | Midsomer Murders | | |
| - | Court Cam (4:30) ♥★★★ Gran Te | Court Cam orino ('08) | Court Cam Court Cam ₩★★★ The Fugitive ('93) Tommy Lee Jone | | | | Taking the Stand "Steven Jones" (N) ommy Lee Jones) hunts doctor (Harrison | | (:05) Court Cam (:35) Court Cam ★★★ U.S. Marshals ('98) Wesley Snipes, R | | | (:35) Court Cam my Lee Jones. Sam | |
| AMC ANML | Christopher Carley, Clint Eastwood. | | Ford) for murder of his wife (Sela Ward). | | Dirty Jobs "Rocky Reach Dam" | | Dirty Jobs "Leech Trapper" | | Gerard gets caught up in another fugitive cas Dirty Jobs "Egg Farm" | | e. Dirty Jobs "Greenland | | |
| | Real Housewives "Wo | orst Wedding Ever" | Real Housewives "Boogers and Birkins" | | | | Watch What (N) Real Housewives "Mi | | | | | Housewives/OC | |
| | | | Reba | 0 | Reba | Reba | Reba | | The Golden Girls | The Golden Girls | | The Golden Girls | |
| • | - | South Park | South Park | | South Park | | South Park | Digman! (N) | The Daily Show (N) | (:35) South Park | | South Park | |
| | Expedition "Hitler's Ar | | Expedition "The Lost | | Expedition Unknown | | Mystery at Blind Frog | 0 () | Mysteries "Idaho's At | | Expedition "The Warr | | |
| DSC | | Big City Greens | - | g Donnelly, Milo Manhe | | (:45) Place | (:10) Place | (:35) Place | (:05) Jessie | Jessie | | Bluey | |
| E! | | The Office | The Office | <u> </u> | The Office | () | Botched Presents (N | · · / | E! News (N) | Botched "Welcome to | , | Don't Be Tardy | |
| | | TBA All the latest action | | | The Office | The Office | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | , | () | | | | |
| ESPN | | | , , | | | | SportsCenter (N) (Live) | | SportsCenter (N) (Live) | | SportsCenter With Scott Van Pelt (N) (Live) | | |
| ESPN2 | To Be Announced NFL Live Guests Marcus Spears, Dan Orlovsky (N) Dickie V Guy's Grocery Games Guy's Grocery Games "DDD All Day" | | | | | | To Be Announced | | | | | The Last Dance Episode 1 | |
| FOOD | Guy's Grocery Game | | | | Grocery "Super Spicy | | | | | Guy's Grocery Games "DDD Seafood" | | Superstars" | |
| FREE | | redibles ('04) Voices | (:20) ♥★★★ Incredib | les 2 ('18) Voices of Ho | olly Hunter, Sarah Vow | ell, Craig T. Nelson. El | astigirl battles a mad cr | riminal, while Mr. | The 700 Club | | Boy Meets World | Boy/World "What I | |
| | of Holly Hunter, Craig | | | and takes care of three | | | | | | | | Meant to Say" | |
| FS1 | UEFA Women's EURO 2025 England vs. Netherlands | | | | | O 2025 France vs. Wa | | | 100 Days to Indy Show Me the Money | | IndyCar Honda Indy 200 at Mid-Ohio | | |
| FX | (5:00) X★★★ Avengers: Age of Ultron ('15) Chris Hemsworth, Mark Ruffalo, Robert Downey Jr The Avengers reassemble to battle a technological villain. | | | (N) (SP) Sunny "Frank Is in a Coma" (N) [™] ★★ Old School ('03) Will Ferrell, Vince Va wild past by starting a fraternity. | | | ughn, Luke Wilson. Three men relive their Story ('04) Christine Taylor, Vi | | | True Underdog aylor, Vince Vaughn. | | | |
| HALL | (5:00) * The Christmas Cottage ('17) Steve Lund, Merritt Patterson. | | Unwrapping Christ Tina is in charge of plate | tmas: Tina's Miracle (' anning this year's Christ | 4) Alec Santos, Kathryn Davis, Natalie Hall. nas gala. | | Christmas Waltz ('20) Will Kemp, Katrina helps a woman rebuild her dreams. | | Reynolds, Lacey Chabert. A dance instructor | | Golden Girls "Mrs. George Devereaux" | The Golden Girls | |
| HGTV | Celebrity IOU "Rob Lo | owe's Brat Build" | Celebrity IOU (N) | | , | | House Hunters House Hunters | | House Hunters House Hunters | | Holmes Family Rescue "Flooded By Fea | | |
| HIST | American Pickers "Th | ne Eyes Have It" | | | American Pickers "Field of Finds" (N) | | (:05) American Pickers "Speedway Thrills" | | (:05) Pickers "The Mile-Long Yard Sale" | | (:05) American Pickers "Field of Finds" | | |
| LIFE | The Rookie "The Bet" | | The Rookie "Warriors and Guardians" | | The Rookie "Tough Love" | | (:05) The Rookie "Fallout" | | (:05) The Rookie "Safety" | | The Rookie "Warriors and Guardians" | | |
| MTV | Ridiculousness | Ridiculousness | Ridiculousness (N) | Ridiculousness (N) | Ridiculousness (N) | Ridiculousness (N) | Ridiculousness (N) | Ridiculousness (N) | Ridiculousness | Ridiculousness | Ridiculousness | Ridiculousness | |
| | (5:00) ₩★★ Dr. Seus | s' the Lorax ('12) | Friends | Friends | Friends | . , | Friends | Friends | Friends | Friends | | Big Bang | |
| OXY | (5:00) Dateline: Secre | ets Uncovered | Dateline NBC "The Re | oom Downstairs" (N) | Dateline: Secrets Un | covered "Unbreakable | | | Dateline: Secrets Un | covered "At the Botton | • • | | |
| PARMT | Two and a Half Men | Two and a Half Men | ★★ White House D heavily armed paramil | | Maggie Gyllenhaal, Channing Tatum. A police officer must save the preside | | | president from a | ★★★ Top Gun: Ma Mitchell trains a new g | r, Jennifer Connelly, To ots. | om Cruise. Pete | | |
| PLEX | (:20) * Little Red Wagon ('12) Anna Gunn, I helps the homeless of America with his wago | | n. | | (:05) # A Snowy Day in Oakland ('23) Nicol Maguire, Keith David. | | Parker, Gigi Orsillo. | | Christmas ('23) Cameron Arnett, Stephanie | | (:15) Christmas All Over Again ('16) Christy Carlson Romano, Joey Lawrence. | | |
| | | | atastrophes "Oil Rig vs. Sinkhole" Catastrophes "Chicago's Towe | | | go's Tower of Terror" | Catastrophes "Genoa | 0 0 7 | Catastrophes "Pennsylvania Ice Flood" | | Catastrophes "Chicago's Tower of Terror" | | |
| SYFY | | ₩★★★ John Wick: C | | | Keanu Reeves. | | Twisted Metal | (:45) Resident "The H | | | 95) Michael Madsen, B | , | |
| IBS | Vacation Solution" Theory | | | | | "Good Grief" | Modern Family "On the Same Paige" | - | Modern Family "Kids These Days" | "Putting Down Roots" | | | |
| TCM | (5:00) ¥★★★ Rebel Without a Cause ('55) Natalie Wood, Sal Mineo, James Dean. battles mythic beasts to win the hand of And | | omeda. | | (:15) *★★★ Jason and the Argonauts ('63 Armstrong. The mythic hero and his crew sea | | arch for the Golden Fleece. | | (:15) ≌★★ My Son, tł Jacqueline Sassard, G | Giuliano Gemma. | | | |
| TLC | The Man with the 801 | | My Strange Addiction | | My Strange Addictio | | My Strange Addiction | | My Strange Addiction | | My Strange Addiction | | |
| | Cavill, Gal Gadot, Ben Affleck. plot to destroy the West Coast. | | ackman, Marlon Brando, Christopher Reeve. Sup | | · · · · · | | ★★★ Superman II ('80) Margot Kidder, G criminals from Krypton take over the United | | States. (P) | | | | |
| | | | | | | Eamily Curr | Examples Oracle | 1 | Examples Orac | Rick and Morty | Rick and Morty | AquaTeen / Aqua Teen | |
| TRAV | Bob's Burgers | Bob's Burgers | | • | Family Guy | | Family Guy | | Family Guy | , | , | | |
| | Bob's Burgers Paranormal Caught c | on Camera | Paranormal Caught of | on Camera "Bigfoot Hic | le and Seek, A Graves | ide Chat and More" | Paranormal Caught of | on Camera "New Year's | s Eve UFO, Phantom F | ootsteps and More" | Paranormal Caught of | | |
| TRUTV | Bob's Burgers Paranormal Caught o (5:30) ₩ Ali & Cavett: | on Camera The Tale of the Tape | Paranormal Caught o s ('18) | on Camera "Bigfoot Hic ₩★★★ The Legend of | le and Seek, A Graves of Bagger Vance Matt | ide Chat and More" Damon, Charlize Thero | Paranormal Caught on, Will Smith. (P) | on Camera "New Year' | s Eve UFO, Phantom F (:15) *★★★ The Roc | ootsteps and More" kie ('02) Rachel Griffit | Paranormal Caught on the second secon | nnis Quaid. (P) | |
| TRUTV | Bob's Burgers Paranormal Caught o (5:30) ₩ Ali & Cavett: | on Camera The Tale of the Tape | Paranormal Caught os (18) **** Ticket to Parac | on Camera "Bigfoot Hic ₩★★★ The Legend of | le and Seek, A Graves of Bagger Vance Matt Kaitlyn Dever, George | ide Chat and More" Damon, Charlize Thero | Paranormal Caught on, Will Smith. (P) | on Camera "New Year' | s Eve UFO, Phantom F (:15) *★★★ The Roc | ootsteps and More" okie ('02) Rachel Griffit , Leslie Bibb, Sebastia | Paranormal Caught on the second secon | | |
| TRUTV USA | Bob's Burgers Paranormal Caught c (5:30) ¥ Ali & Cavett: Chicago Fire "Never, | on Camera The Tale of the Tape | Paranormal Caught o s ('18) [*] ★★ Ticket to Parac Indonesia, to stop thei | on Camera "Bigfoot Hic ₩★★★ The Legend c lise ('22) Julia Roberts, r daughter from getting | le and Seek, A Graves of Bagger Vance Matt Kaitlyn Dever, George | ide Chat and More" Damon, Charlize There Clooney. A man and h | Paranormal Caught con, Will Smith. (P) nis ex-wife race to Bali, | on Camera "New Year' | s Eve UFO, Phantom F (:15) ₩★★★ The Roc er ('23) Robert De Niro hter-in-law's eccentric f | ootsteps and More" okie ('02) Rachel Griffit , Leslie Bibb, Sebastia | Paranormal Caught on the second secon | nnis Quaid. (P) | |
| TRUTV USA VH1 | Bob's Burgers Paranormal Caught c (5:30) ¥ Ali & Cavett: Chicago Fire "Never, ¥★ The Perfect Guy Elizabeth Vargas Rep | n Camera The Tale of the Tape: Ever Make a Mistake" ('15) Michael Ealy, Mor ports (N) (Live) | Paranormal Caught of s ('18) *** Ticket to Parace Indonesia, to stop thei ris Chestnut, Sanaa La Cuomo (N) (Live) | n Camera [•] Bigfoot Hic **** The Legend c lise ('22) Julia Roberts, r daughter from getting athan. | le and Seek, A Graves of Bagger Vance Matt Kaitlyn Dever, George married. On Balance With Lel | de Chat and More" Damon, Charlize Thero e Clooney. A man and h 〒★★★ Selena ('97) E and Vittert (N) (Live) | Paranormal Caught c on, Will Smith. (P) his ex-wife race to Bali, Edward James Olmos, c Banfield (N) (Live) | on Camera "New Year ★★ About My Fath meets his future daugh Jon Seda, Jennifer Lop | s Eve UFO, Phantom F (:15) *** * The Roc er ('23) Robert De Niro hter-in-law's eccentric f ez. Cuomo | ootsteps and More" okie ('02) Rachel Griffit , Leslie Bibb, Sebastia amily. | Paranormal Caught of hs, Jay Hernandez, Den h Maniscalco. A man Basketball Wives On Balance With Lela | nnis Quaid. (P) *** Ticket to Paradise ('22) and Vittert | |
| TRUTV USA VH1 WGN-A HBO | Bob's Burgers Paranormal Caught o (5:30) ¥ Ali & Cavett: Chicago Fire "Never, ¥★ The Perfect Guy Elizabeth Vargas Rep (4:50) ¥★★ Aquamar Kingdom (*23) Jason | n Camera The Tale of the Tape: Ever Make a Mistake" ('15) Michael Ealy, Mor ports (N) (Live) n and the Lost Mornoa. | Paranormal Caught of s (18) *** Ticket to Parac Indonesia, to stop thei ris Chestnut, Sanaa La Cuomo (N) (Live) **** Sinners ('25) discover a great evil ir | n Camera "Bigfoot Hic **** The Legend c ise ('22) Julia Roberts, r daughter from getting athan. Hailee Steinfeld, Miles their hometown. | le and Seek, A Graves of Bagger Vance Matt Kaitlyn Dever, George married. On Balance With Lel Caton, Michael B. Jord | de Chat and More [®] Damon, Charlize There Clooney. A man and h ₩★★★ Selena ('97) E and Vittert (N) (Live) dan. Twin brothers | Paranormal Caught c on, Will Smith. (P) nis ex-wife race to Bali, Edward James Olmos, ↓ Banfield (N) (Live) (:20) | on Camera "New Year" *** About My Fath meets his future daugt Jon Seda, Jennifer Lop us ('11) Rose Byrne, Ba in its new home. (P) | s Eve UFO, Phantom F (:15) **** The Roc er ('23) Robert De Niro hter-in-law's eccentric f iez. Cuomo rbara Hershey, Patrick | ootsteps and More" bkie ('02) Rachel Griffit , Leslie Bibb, Sebastia amily. Wilson. Supernatural | Paranormal Caught of ns, Jay Hernandez, De n Maniscalco. A man Basketball Wives On Balance With Lela (:05) The Gilded Age | nnis Quaid. (P) *** Ticket to Paradise ('22) and Vittert "Love Is Never Easy" | |
| TRUTV USA VH1 WGN-A HBO | Bob's Burgers Paranormal Caught c (5:30) ¥ Ali & Cavett: Chicago Fire "Never, ¥★ The Perfect Guy Elizabeth Vargas Reg (4:50) ¥★★ Aquamar Kingdom ('23) Jason (5:20) ¥★★★ I Saw tl Brigette Lundy-Paine, | n Camera The Tale of the Tapes Ever Make a Mistake" ('15) Michael Ealy, Mor ports (N) (Live) n and the Lost Mornoa. he TV Glow ('24) Justice Smith. (P) | Paranormal Caught of s (18) *** Ticket to Parac Indonesia, to stop their ris Chestnut, Sanaa La Cuomo (N) (Live) **** Sinners (25) discover a great evil ir **** Veronica Mar Bell. | n Camera "Bigfoot Hic **** The Legend of lise ('22) Julia Roberts, r daughter from getting athan. Hailee Steinfeld, Miles their hometown. s ('14) Jason Dohring, | le and Seek, A Graves of Bagger Vance Matt Kaitlyn Dever, George married. On Balance With Lel Caton, Michael B. Jord Krysten Ritter, Kristen | de Chat and More" Damon, Charlize Thero clooney. A man and f *★★★ Selena ('97) E and Vittert (N) (Live) Jan. Twin brothers (:50) *★★ The Boss her former assistant bu | Paranormal Caught c on, Will Smith. (P) nis ex-wife race to Bali, Edward James Olmos, . Banfield (N) (Live) (:20) ¥+★ thisidiou forces haunt a family ii ('16) Kristen Bell, Peter uild a brownie empire. | on Camera "New Year ★★ About My Fath meets his future daugt Jon Seda, Jennifer Lop us ('11) Rose Byrne, Ba in its new home. (P) er Dinklage, Melissa Mc | s Eve UFO, Phantom F [:15) ¥** The Roc er ('23) Robert De Niro hter-in-law's eccentric f iez. Cuomo Irbara Hershey, Patrick Carthy. An ex-con and | ootsteps and More" okie ('02) Rachel Griffit , Leslie Bibb, Sebastia amily. Wilson. Supernatural (:25) **** State of Russell Crowe. | Paranormal Caught c ns, Jay Hernandez, Dei n Maniscalco. A man Basketball Wives On Balance With Lela (:05) The Gilded Age Play ('09) Ben Affleck, | nnis Quaid. (P) *** Ticket to Paradise ('22) and Vittert "Love Is Never Easy" Rachel McAdams, | |
| TRUTV USA VH1 WGN-A HBO | Bob's Burgers Paranormal Caught c (5:30) ¥ Ali & Cavett: Chicago Fire "Never, ¥★ The Perfect Guy Elizabeth Vargas Reg (4:50) ¥★★ Aquamar Kingdom (*23) Jason (5:20) ¥★★★ I Saw tl Brigette Lundy-Paine, (5:05) ¥ Staten Island Walsh, Gina Gershon, | n Camera The Tale of the Tapes Ever Make a Mistake" ('15) Michael Ealy, Mor ports (N) (Live) n and the Lost Mornoa. he TV Glow ('24) Justice Smith. (P) d Summer ('15) Kate | Paranormal Caught of (18) *** Ticket to Parac Indonesia, to stop thei ris Chestnut, Sanaa La Cuomo (N) (Live) **** Sinners (25) discover a great evil in **** Veronica Mar Bell. **** Jackass Prese Harris, Johnny Knoxvi | n Camera "Bigfoot Hic **** The Legend of lise ('22) Julia Roberts, r daughter from getting athan. Hailee Steinfeld, Miles their hometown. ('14) Jason Dohring, nts: Bad Grandpa ('13 le. | le and Seek, A Graves of Bagger Vance Matt Kaitlyn Dever, George married. On Balance With Lel Caton, Michael B. Jore Krysten Ritter, Kristen) Jackson Nicoll, Greg | de Chat and More" Damon, Charlize Therc c Clooney. A man and h ¥★★★ Selena (97) E and Vittert (N) (Live) dan. Twin brothers (:50) ¥★★ The Boss her former assistant bu (:35) ¥★★ Jackass: pull practical jokes. (P) | Paranormal Caught c on, Will Smith. (P) nis ex-wife race to Bali, Edward James Olmos, Banfield (N) (Live) (20) | on Camera "New Year *** About My Fath meets his future daugi Jon Seda, Jennifer Lop us ('11) Rose Byrne, Ba in its new home. (P) r Dinklage, Melissa Mc s perform stunts and | s Eve UFO, Phantom F (:15) **** The Roc er ('23) Robert De Niro hter-in-law's eccentric f iez. Cuomo rbara Hershey, Patrick | ootsteps and More" okie ('02) Rachel Griffit , Leslie Bibb, Sebastia amily. Wilson. Supernatural (:25) ¥★★★ State of Russell Crowe. oer Two ('06) More pra | Paranormal Caught C ns, Jay Hernandez, Den n Maniscalco. A man Basketball Wives On Balance With Lela (:05) The Gilded Age Play ('09) Ben Affleck, ctical jokes and silly | nnis Quaid. (P) ************************************ | |